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November 8, 2024

Ms. Amy Sweeney

Director, Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management

U.S. Department of Energy

FE-34

1000 Independence Ave S.W.

Washington, DC 20585

Re:  Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC,
Docket Nos. FE12-156-LNG and FE12-88-LNG
Reply to Center for Biological Diversity’s Comments on Request for Extension of
Commencement Deadline

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

I, Cecil Ogden on behalf of Golden Pass LNG Terminal LLC, hereby certify that the
information included in this submission has been prepared with due diligence and in alignment with
applicable DOE/FE guidelines and standards. To the best of my knowledge, the information provided
reflects accurate and reliable data and meets the necessary standards of quality and compliance
required by the DOE/FE.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Cecil Ogden

Senior Regulatory Analyst

cc: Parties, Docket Nos. FE12-156-LNG and FE12-88-LNG
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